From: Colleen Snyder <colleen@superiorwirelessservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 3, 2022 11:46 AM

To: Mathews, Lisa A <Lisa.A.Mathews@ct.gov>; CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>;
Hochman, William <William.Hochman@gdit.com>; Susan Snyder
<ssnyder@superiorwirelessservices.com>; Samantha Snyder-Hawke
<sam@superiorwirelessservices.com>; Brian Clifford <bec0315ejr@gmail.com>

Subject: Bloomfield Cemetery work notification

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any
attachments unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,

Superior Wireless Services, LLC is notifying CT Siting Council as requested two weeks
prior to the commencement of site and providing the construction activities below.

Our estimated start date is Monday 5/16/22.
We have a crew of two licensed electricians that will be performing work at

Bloomfield Cemetery:
28 BREWER DRIVE
BLOOMFIELD, CT 06002

Scope of work:

ADD STANDBY GENERATOR, ASSOCIATED CONCRETE PAD, AND
UTILITY EQUIPMENT TO EXISTING AT&T

EQUIPMENT AREA. THERE WILL BE NO CHANGE IN THE SIZE OR
HEIGHT OF THE TOWER OR ANTENNAS

Please see our AT&T site plan attached for your reference. Page 1 provides details on
the site and page 3 provides details on the actual work being done.

Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions or if you need additional
information.
Colleen 413-496-4654

Thank you!

Memo we are following-

Special Circumstances:

Connecticut Siting Council:

The Council shall be notified in writing at least two weeks prior to the commencement of
site

construction activities;



Within 45 days after completion of construction, the Council shall be notified in writing
that

construction has been completed;

Colleen Snyder

Superior Wireless Services
208 Main Street
Sturbridge, MA 01566
413-496-4654
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